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May 26,1984
Dear Robert:

To prove that I am not entirely
slovenly you will fine enclosed two Durr
Family groupings prepared from your chart
enclosed with the letter to J.C. Smoak dated
June 20,1977. I hope you will review each
and advise me of errors and needed changes.

You will note that on the chart
headed MICHAEL DURR his date of BI2EH 14"
atated as 1770. His son John's birth date is
shown 25 1772. Kinda close isnt it? can you
clarify?

Secondly, in your letter to me
dated 16 Apr 1984 you discuss Elizabeth wife
of JOHN DURR (1772- Nov 1820) also on your
chart sent to J,C. Smoak. I am confused when
when I compare the letter and chart and feel
that you can straighten me out. It seems that
the Elizabeth married Dec 1793 to Henry, John,
William or Christian Rode was John Durr's
(1772-1820) sister. I had gathered from the
chart and your K letter that John Durr's
(1772-1820) wife Elizabeth was the daughter
Christian Frederick Kerr (Carr). This may con-
fuse you. It looks as if John Durr (1772-
1820) had a wife and sister both named Eli-
zabeth, Which was which? Can you straighten me
out?

Am looking foward to the RHOAD re-
union tomorrow. I may get some info on the
Byrds in our family. If so, wil] share it
with you.

Hope we can meet soon. Meantime,
our very best to you and yours.

Sincerely,
TR
Cyril O. Shuler
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